Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-Committee

Tuesday 12 February 2013 at 10.00 am

To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH

The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend

Membership
Councillors John Robson (Chair), lan Saunders and Stuart Wattam

Sheffield

City Council




PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING

The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for
taxis and public entertainment.

As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings
may not be open to members of the public.

A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council's website at
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance. The
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday, or you can ring on telephone no. 2734552.

You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential
information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.

If you require any further information please contact Harry Clarke on 0114 273 6183
or email harry.clarke@sheffield.gov.uk.

FACILITIES

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall. Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms.

Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the
side to the main Town Hall entrance.



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA
12 FEBRUARY 2013

Order of Business

Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements
Apologies for Absence

Exclusion of Public and Press

To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and
public

Declarations of Interest

Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered
at the meeting

Licensing Act 2003 - One Stop, 30 Tilford Road, Sheffield S13 7QP
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

New standards arrangements were introduced by the Localism Act 2011. The new
regime made changes to the way that members’ interests are registered and
declared.

If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI)
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:

. participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate
further in any discussion of the business, or

. participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a
member of the public.

You must:

. leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct)

. make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes
apparent.

. declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28
days, if the DPI is not already registered.

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.

. Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or
gain, which you, or your spouse or civil partner, undertakes.

. Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.

Page 1 1



. Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner
(or a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial
interest) and your council or authority -

- under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be
executed; and
- which has not been fully discharged.

. Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
have and which is within the area of your council or authority.

e« Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your
civil partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a
month or longer.

«  Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) -
- the landlord is your council or authority; and
- the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
has a beneficial interest.

. Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in
securities of a body where -

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area
of your council or authority; and

(b) either
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or
- if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total
nominal value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your
spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.

Under the Council’'s Code of Conduct, members must act in accordance with the
Seven Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; accountability;
openness; honesty; and leadership), including the principle of honesty, which says
that ‘holders of public office have a duty to declare any private interests relating to
their public duties and to take steps to resolve any conflicts arising in a way that
protects the public interest’.

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life.

Page 2 2



You have a personal interest where —

. a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s
administrative area, or

. it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but
are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with
whom you have a close association.

Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to
you previously, and has been published on the Council’s website as a downloadable
document at -http://councillors.sheffield.gov.uk/councillors/register-of-councillors-
interests

You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take.

In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought. The Monitoring
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’'s Standards
Committee in relation to a request for dispensation.

Further advice can be obtained from Lynne Bird, Director of Legal Services on 0114
2734018 or email lynne.bird@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 3 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda Item 5

Sheffield  sHEFFIELD CITY counciL
ity Council ]
,_ - Committee Report

Report of: Chief Licensing Officer (Head of Licensing)
Date: 12" February 2013
Subject: Licensing Act 2003

Author of Report: Andy Ruston — 203 7752

Summary: To consider an application for the review of a premises licence

Recommendations: That members note the content of the report and any
further information supplied. :

Background Papers:

Category of Report: OPEN

/ Page 5



Streetmap.co.uk- search results for 442410,384931 Page 1 of 1

Page 6
http://www .streetmap.co.uk/idld.st?x=442410&y=384931&7=110&sv=442410,3849... 01/02/2013

A



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER, Ref No 12/13
HEAD OF LICENSING. TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

LICENSING ACT 2003

Review of Premises Licence ~ One Stop, 30 Tilford Road, Sheffield, 813

QP

1.0

1.1

2.0
2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4
3.0

3.1

3.2

33

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider an application for the review of a premises licence made under Section
o1 of the Licensing Act 2003 in relation to One Stop, 30 Tilford Road, Sheffield, $13
7QP.

THE APPLICATION

The applicant is South Yorkshire Police.

The application, which was received on 20" December 2012, is attached to this report
labelled Appendix ‘A’

The grounds for the review are based on the following aspects of the 2003 Licensing
Act objectives:-

Prevention of Public Nuisance
Protection of Children from Harm

The application form details further the grounds for review.

REASONS FOR REFERRAL

The Licensing Authority must under the Act refer any application for review to the
Licensing Committee, unless it is withdrawn, or if representations are made by an
interested party that the Licensing Authority are of the opinion that they are frivolous

or vexatious.

The Licensing Authority has, during the representation period received
representations from the following:-

a) Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board Appendix ‘B’
The applicant, the Premises Licence Holder and any other person that has made

representations have been invited to attend the hearing. Copies of the front page of
the notices are attached to this report labelled Appendix 'C’.

Page 7



4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

52

2.3

5.4

5.5

56

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications arising from this application. However
additional costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal. In such an
eventuality it may not be possible to recover all these costs. The impact of these
additional costs (if any) will be kept under review and may be subject of a further
report during the year.

THE LEGAL POSITION

The Licensing Act 2003 at section 52(3) requires that the Licensing Authority must,
having regard to the application and any relevant representations, take such steps
mentioned in subsection (4) (if any) as it considers necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

Section 52(4) states:
“The steps are —

a) To modify the conditions of the licence;

b}  To exclude the licensable activity from the scope of the licence;
¢}  Toremove the designated premises supervisor:

d) To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
e) To revoke the licence;

and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is altered
or omitted, or any new condition added.”

If members decide to take the steps referred to in (a) or (b) above, it may provide that
the modification or exclusion is to have effect for only such period (not exceeding
three months) as it may specify.

The Licensing Act 2003 at section 52(11) states that:
“A determination under this section does not have effect —

a) until the end of the period given for appealing against the decision, or
b) -if the decision is appealed against, until the appeal is disposed of.”

The Licensing Act 2003 at section 4(1) requires the Licensing Authority to carry out its
functions with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives which section 4(2) sets out
as: -

a) the prevention of crime and disorder,
b) public safety,

c) the prevention of public nuisance,

d) the protection of children from harm.

Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires the Licensing Authority to have regard

to the published statement of the Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by the
Secretary of State under Section 182.

Page 8



6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

HEARINGS REGULATIONS

Regulations governing hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 have been made by the
Secretary of State.

The Licensing Authority has provided all parties with the information required in the
Regulations to the 2003 Act as set out at Appendix ‘D'

Attached at Appendix ‘D’ is the following: -

a) a copy of the Notice of Hearing;

b) the rights of a party provided in Regulations 15 and 16;

¢) the conseguences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the hearing
d) the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

APPEALS

The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeals to
be made by the applicant; the holder of the premises licence and those making
representations against decisions of the Licensing Authority to the Magistrates Court.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That members carefully consider the application for review along with any other
representations made and take such steps as detailed in paragraph 5.2 above that the
Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE

a) -modify the conditions of the licence;

b) exclude a licensabie activity from the scope of the licence;

c) remove the designated premises supervisor;

d) suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
e) revoke the licence; or

f} reject the application for review.

Steve Lonnia,

Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing
Business Stratergy and Regulation

Place Portfolio

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot

Sheffield

S9 3HD.

Page 9



APPENDIX A

Page 10



Re: One Stop, 30 Tilford Road, Sheffield, $13 7QP.

Premise Licence Holders —-One Stop Stores Limited, Apex Road, Brownhills,
Walsall, West Midlands, WS8 7TS

Designated Premises Supervisor — Mr lan COXON

INDEX TO BUNDLE OF DOCUMENTS

Compiled on 20™ December 2012

DOCUMENT

Application for Review {551) dated 20" December 2012

Community Impact Statement from Inspector Jasors BOOTH dated 120
December 2012

Statement of Acting Special Sergeant BYNE dated 30" May 2012

Statement of Special Constable Lucie OVEREND dated 30 May 2012

Statement of Volunteer dated 30" May 2012

Copy of Fixed Penalty Nofice ticket dated 30" May 2012

Statement of PC517 LOCKWOOD dated 23° June 2012

Statement of Special Constable Lucie OVEREND dated 23™ June 2012

Statement of Volunteer dated 23 June 2012

Copy of Fixed Penalty Notice ticket dated 237 June 2012

Ey of Confirmation of Information / Training Pack and ietter to DPS dated
25" June 2012

Copy of Closure Notice dated 28" June 2012 and emailed acceptance of
the Notice dated 9" July 2012

Statement of PC517 LOCKWCQOD dated 22™ November 2012

Statement of PC2301 Helen CHURCH dated 22" November 2012 |

Statement of Volunteer dated 22™ November 2012

Copy of Fixed Penalty Notice ticket dated 22™ November 2012

Copy of Premise Licence SY 0643 PR Issue No: 19

humwmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmrMM| |m!y!ggn_ummg____"_"w e e

Page 11



ORI e s Bt ]

Application for the review of a premises licence or club
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
if you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. in all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use

additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

| Elizabeth PAYNE (for and on behalf of the Chief Constable, South Yorkshire

{Insert name of applicant)
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51/ apply for the
review of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described In Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 - Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

One Stap
30 Tilford Road

Post town Sheffield Post code (if known} $13 7QP

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if

known)
One Stop Stores Limited, Apex Road, Brownhills, Walsall, West Midlands, WS8 7TS

Number of premises licence or club premisges certificate (if known

~GY-DB43PR

Part 2 - Applicant details

~lam

Please tick yes
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)

a) a person fiving in the vicinity of the premises O
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises ]
¢} apersoninvolved in business in the vicinity of the premises |
d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity ofthe [

premises

ST e e TR | TP | ST ST [ TR TS




2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below) =

3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) [
below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick
M O Ms [J Mss [J Ms [ Other title

{for example, Rev)
Surname ' First names

Please tick yes
{ am 18 years old or over

Current postal
address If
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address {(optional)




(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

South Yorkshire Police
Liquer Licensing Dept
Attercliffe Police Station
60 Attercliffe Common
Sheffield

$9 2AD

Telephone number (if any)
0114 2523163

E-mail address (optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety Ll
3) the prevention of public nuisance P
4) the protection of children from harm X

ER RS ]

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)
The grounds for this review are based on the following aspects of the 2003 Licensing
Act objectives: -

Prevention of Public Nuisance
Protection of Children from ham

One Stop, 30 Tilford Road,Sheffieid, S13 7QP was issued with a Premises Licence

wpe-BY-3643-PR-on-the-tstNevember2005-The-Rremises-kiconse Heoldar-is-chawn
as One Stop Stores Lid and the Designated Premises Supervisor is Mr lan COXON.

The premises have been the subject of recent test purchase operations. Since 30t
May 2012 it has failad the test three times and passed the test three times. Full
details of thess test purchase operations are contained within this report.

These test purchase operations are conducted to provide a positive response and
action following complaints from the public and observations by police staff that many
instances of anti-social behaviour involve young people under the age of 18 years,
who have acquired alcohol and/or are under the influence of alcohol.

Many instances of concern by local residents relate to shopping precincts, park areas
and other similar hotspots, which suffer from grafitti, criminal damage and threatening
behaviour by these young people towards other law abiding members of the public.

The issue of child safety is also raised, in that alcohol acquired by young people

illegally is often passed to even younger children and over indulged by all, thereby

ST T S HA W S




causing serious concem for health and safety.




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

Test Purchase Operations and Intervention carried out over the last six months: -

1. Wednesday 30th May 2012
One bottle of Bulmers Cider was sold to a police volunteer, 16 years old by a
member of staff namely, Jacqueline BERTRAN.

A Fixed Penalty Notice No. AG075765 9 was issued attracting a penalty of £80.00

2. Saturday 23rd June 2012 )

One bottie of Bulmers Cider was sold to two police volunteers aged 15 & 16 years
old by staff member Joshua RICHARDSON

A Fixed Penalty Notice No. AO07819¢ 1 was issued attracting a penalty of £80.00

3. Onthe 25" June 2012 the premises were visited by Police licensing and the iocal
Police Team Inspactor who spoke with the DPS lan COXON regarding the Failure on
23" June. An Information Pack containing advice and support from South Yorkshire S
Police, Childrens Safeguarding, and Trading Standards was handed to lan COXON,
and he was advised to ensure that all his staff were made aware of its contents.

4 On 3" July 2012 a mesting was held with Police Licensing, the local Police Team
Inspector, the premise DPS and a representative from the Premise Licence Holders
One Stop Stores Limited where the Failed Test Purchases and upcoming Voluntary
Closure were discussed. The multi-agency Training Course run by South Yorkshire
Police, Safeguarding Children and Trading Standards was recommended.

5. On 11" July 2012 the DPS lan COXON and three staff members attended the
multi-agency Safeguarding Children Training Course which is run by Safeguarding
Childresn, Trading Standards and South Yorkshire Police.

6. A Voluntary Closure Notice was in place from 08:00hrs 13" July 2012 to 22:00hrs
15" July 2012. Checks show that the premise complied with the closure notice
throughout this period.

7. Saturday 25" August 2012 premises passed test purchase.

8" Friday 5" October 2012 premises passed test purchase.
8 Friday 2™ November 2012 premises passed test purchase.

10. Thursday 22nd November 2012

One bottle of Red Square Rsloaded Vodka Mix costing £1.99 was sold to a police
volunteer aged 16 years by a member of staff namely, Rachel WILSON,

A Fixed Penalty Notice No. A0081086 0 was issued attracting a penalty of £80.00

B e e D S T e Vi e Gt At ol L LN U] O et D13 1) o H R e U ey T i S
N = PP PPV S S M Ay P E— T N T

5
. Page 16



Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before ]

If yes please state the date of that application Day
Month

Year

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you macde them

No representations have been made in the past,







Please tick yes
= | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible [
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the ¢lub
premises certificate, as appropriate
v | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements &
my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION ‘

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Sighature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature

.......................

...............................................................................................................

Contact name (where not previously given) and postai address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)
E Payne

SYP Licensing Team

Attercliffe Police Station

60 Attercliffe Common

Post town Post Code
Sheffield S9 2AD

Telephone number (if any) 0114 2523163

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems

which are included in the grounds for review if available.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
" provided that they have actual autherity to do so.

This is the address which we shall use to corespond with you about this

application.

B =

o kw




RESTRICTED (when complate) MG 1

WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.2; Crimina! Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, 5.58

URN L

Statement Of JASOM BOOTH ... ittt cterte et s raressees st s asee s ees s sate toreatatsstanes et setssmsessestmastasmteseeas —

Age ifundar 18 Over 18....  (If over 18 insert "over 184 Ocoupation: INSPECTOR ...

This statement (consisting of .4 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and |
make it knowing that, if it {5 tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated anything

which | know to be false orfdo not bel e to be true.

11 _ ..-"g_ B )
Signature ..ocoeceo (s B ,_.,._...f ...... Fo g (witness)  Date: 12" December 2012.............
Tick if witness evidence Is visually recorded {supply witness details on rear)

My name is Jason BOOTH, | am a police Inspector currently responsible for the South East Sheffield Safer

Neighbourhood Area which includes Woodhouse.,

One of my primary functions is problem solving around quality of life issues, community safety, and
responding to long term problems within the community either as a partnership with other interested
agencies, or as a stand-alone police service. In doing this | consult with the community, speak to my

partners and ensure that lines of communication are open between South Yorkshire Police and those who

represent the communities.

The issue of alcohol and its effect on behaviour is taken very sericusly within the South East. Indeed
Woodhouse was the first area within Sheffield to obtain a Designated Public Place Order (DPPQO) which
ensures that people are not allowed to congregate within public areas and consume alcohol. The effect of

the order has been positive, and can be linked to a significant decrease in aicohol fuelled crime and

disorder in Woodhouse itself,

| can confirm that the effect of alcohol on young people is very detrimental not only to the young people
themselves, but also the local community which is why, as an area, we place great weight on the

importance of carrying OJ.I'[ Test lﬂ:rchase Operations. These are done with the aim of identifying premises

2010/



RESTRICTED (when compiete) MG 11

Continuation of Statement of: Jason Booth
Page 2

which do not have stringent procedures and policies in place to help ensure that they are only selling
alcohol to over 18s. Once identified we work with local partner agencies to offer support, advice and training

to try and reduce the possibility of these premises committing the offence of underage sales again.

As the other evidence within this bundle shows, Cne Stop have failed three test purchase operations in the
space of six months. The premises have also passed three operations during this time, however | have
gra've concerns with regards to the management of the premise and | have met with them previously to
highiight this. Aé stated above the effects of alcohol on young people can lead to an increase in Anti-Socia!
and criminal behaviour which negatively impacts on the local community. Therefore | am eager to ensure
that premises such as One Stop are made aware of the impact of their failure to pfevent sales 1o underage

people, and that in future they take all reasonable steps available to ensure that this does not happen

again.

zrn s Dl ey e

2010111 RESTRICTED (when complete} -



MG 11

RESTRICTED {(whea complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT

(CJ Act 1967, 5.9 MC Act 1980, 58,.5A(3) (a) and. 5B; MC Rudles 1981, .70}

URN

Statement of‘Qf‘Es.inPh?f@‘fo
Age if under 18 Lo A% (If over 18 insert "over 18%) Occupation: &H’{SS@?H—\S@EFWS"

This statement (consisting of ....... page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my koowledge and belief and |
make It knowing that, if it is fendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if [ have wilfully stated anything

which [ know to be false or do not believe to be true.

‘Signature ...... W ................................................... Date; .. 3ROSR 2E0 % .

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded D (supply witnoss detalls on rear)

Specied
lama J:”Pﬂlice Constable / *Police Community Support Officer in the South Yorkshire Polics,
currently stationed at ... ™Megs, ADAY. . . Pofice Station.
On\ahadkane 36 of . Man ... 2001t attended at ... \W0elhatis2..... Palice Station
and was briefed in relation to a planned test purchase operation, namely the purchase of alcoho
NI wt@m&%qa%;§i 1 - ¥ T i‘ Iz |

Alsc present was ” .. & Police Volunteer with South Yorkshire Police.

, : 9P .
At . }:50.. hours that same day | was on duty in full uniform when B€~. bhicd &....CUeteWentered

an off-licence trading under the name of ... @WE ... SLAP  SHE® .. i,
located at .. Skedion.... Z&C’{ ‘- Lh-éf.&czzw e e e e et b e e e e ee e e e e e e e e s e are s irnr e naraen

This officer was shortly followed by the above mentioned Police Volunteer, intending to make a test

purchase of alcohol.

it

f??”'“”EMﬁu‘%fé"’"&ﬁ%an By

Page 22




Form MG il cant

- RESTRICTED (when complete)

Continnation of Statement of: WCheskophes,, BIAD o
: . Puge 2

A éhon while later both the Police Officer and the volunteer came out of the store and approached

me. The volunteer was in possession of

oo Boktle.. Map, Bolmerns. . R

1

| which was handed over and “tetersuttebly-dispesed-of/ *entered into the property store at
Moss .Lk:)éfﬂ. ...... . Police Station,

The volunteer fully informed PC  Lwiele. CKNERERT.. and myself of the circumstances which

had just occurred.

lintroduced myself,and explained the test purchase operation, The offence of sslling alcohol to an

under aged person was outlined and BE'RTEAN was cautioned.
Replyf\?bﬁ‘if’h‘cﬁ) ..........................................

......................................................................................................................................

* | completed a fixed penafty notice for the offence of selling alcohol to & person under the age of 18

years, Contrary to Sectlon 148 of the Licensing Act 2003. The fixed penalty process and payment

procedure was explained.

*Any further replies

Signature: ...« S:gnature Witnessed by: .

’

= vmmummmmmmwmmm A e LIRS

"Page28f



MG 11

RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT

(CJ Act 1967, 5,9 MU Act 1980, s5.5A(3) (2) and 5B: MC Rules {981, .70)

v [ ]

Statementaf.SPC_”(HLUCIQOVEQEMD TP
Oceupation: SC .

This stalement (consisting of 2 pagc(s} each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it'is tendered in evidence, I shall be lable to prosecution if  have wilfully stated anything
which I know to be false or do not believe to be true.

UCOW‘@CQ{ Date%QIS“Q_

Signatore ... &AM VNS

Ageifunder 18 _................ (Ifover 18 insert "over 18"

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded D {supply witness defalls on rear)

X cad
| am a Police Constable in the South Yorkshire Police, currently stationed at . MQSSNCy

Police Station.

was briefed in relation to a planned test purchase operation, namely the purchase of alcohol from aff-

licences.

Also present was Young Volunteer with South Yorkshire Police.

A photographic image was taken of *his/her appearance at that time and is produced as evidence

duly labelled and signed by me.

At 18:50. hours that same day ! entered an off-icence trading under the name of

o |.0NE. SToR..SNa0.,..SHat AN Lo -
Located al . S‘{—Qﬁﬁﬂ QCQCJ Nmm SHEFFIELD ........................

.
Mmmmmmmv mm” E




Form MG 11 cont

RESTRICTED (when complete)

Continuation of Statement of SR:P)[ WLUCJQOU‘EESMQ

Page 2

h was shortly followed by the above mentioned Young Voluntesr who | observed select the following
alcoholic item(s).. K. .| Q{Qe oL, .CF... E)il/fn? . C!df 2SN

*He/she took the item(g) to the till area and presented i to the member of staff serving, whe I would

describé as follows: -

Shok.. ne{gma JTed/brown. \fevy SWAE. 0L, Inealin 9..

.................................................................................................................................

*Delete if inappropriale*

Thernember-of-staff asked-the-Young Voluntesrif-hetshe- hadrany forof-dentification-The-Young-

The member of staff informed the Young Volun.teer that the purchase price was EQL 15, who then
handed the money to them before leaving the stare with the purchased goods. 1 observed this

purchase from a close and unobstructed distance in good light, | also then left the store.

Outside the store the Young Volunteer fully informed RS-/ RCSO SPC.Y (S and

s which had just occurred. They also handed over the alcoholic purchase,

akaﬁ.%lzw&wtb Jﬂggmﬁlﬁ g IRl T
which was *later suitebly-dispesed-of / *entered into the property stors at mQ,SSNay

Police Station

2004/05(1)

P.age 2;5,?




WITNESS STATEMENT

(C) Act 1967, 5.9 MC Act 1980, 8. 5A(3) (0) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, .70}

Statement of , (- — ....................................

Age if under 18 tb ......... (H over 18 insert "over 187 Occupation: ... ST W12 s

This statement (consisting of..ﬂrpage(s) each signed by me) is true o the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, [ shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything

which I know te be false or do not believe to be true.

Signature .Pyes

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded I:] (supply witness detalls on rear)

| am the above named person and live at an address known to South Yorkshire Police. | am currently

a young volunteer within the South Yorkshire Police and | am \L? years of age, bor‘

I have recaived training to act as the purchaser for the purpose of test purchasse operations.

... Police Station

OnWeDsdune 3aMr . Mouny . 200\, 1 attended at

and was briefed in relation to a planned test purchase operation, namely the purchase of alcohal

~mmmmfereffieencesvphelogreapiicimegowae Gign ol my-sppetranceat that-tme:

ove Brod

At 1% 50 hours the same day | entered an off-licence trading under the mame of ... 5h

located at 4\\%&«9&%@9\@ ......... X ;

Also in the store at that time was a plain clothes Police OfficergPC .. Q¥ €Y &N
[ selected the following alcoholic flem(s) \. 7. e | Halina/3 C.NEBWQQQW

[ toolk the item(,tﬁo the till area and prasented it/themrto the member of staff serving. | would

describe this person as follows: -

nature Witnessed by. {JCOW

e 8ig

o T e YT | B T 0 e

Signature; .3,

RIS R

Rl = 'n'ﬁv;ij e i "' —. e

Pag;:. L




Form MG 1{ cont

L b Ty P

A R T

& AR N R R 5 fll T
Continuation of Statement of: &%ﬂ%&ﬂﬁi—ﬂ-ﬁ NETTLAY (-

. Page 2
LK M,Cﬁn&ﬁgﬁg'ﬂw&fmgw{w e
8\@/\/\/'&73 ..... S SN N e .............................
*Delete if inappropriate*
fieatrorrarmd-Hnformed Them that--did-not...

The member of staff informed me that the price was £. 2.+ VS and ( handed the money to them

before leaving the store with the purchased goods

Qutside the store | informe®PC Q\iﬁim”%g . andgPC/REEE ... Eaawam ........... of what
had happened inside the store and handed the alcoholic purchase to PC/RSSE % o W

In respect of the above matter, if | had been challenged | would have fully admitted my age and left

the premises without making a purchase.

Hook no further part in this matter.

NGO R... . o




SOUTH YORKSHIRE PGLICE
PENALTY NOTICE -
PENALTY AMOUNT £80
DETAILS OF RECIPIENT

mee | A 0075785 |

IMFORTANT INFORMATION

ANY STATEMENT OFFERED 8Y THE SUSPECT OR A 3RD PARTY,
WITNESS SHOULD BE RECORDED N YOUR POCKET NOTEBOOCK.

HEIGHT. @Ft DM:; DBUILD J Pp. }

EYE COLOUR ... 48 2.8
Glagses Q C D D
HAIR COLOUR @E CDLDUR.—j COLOUR Dj

PART §A

MARKS AND FEATURES

TATTOOH{TATT) RI@HT Rl sCALP SRV FACE  ARMS SREECH ERYES
MARK FT (L} EARS HOGE LEGS  FINGER LIRS CHIN
MISSING C:N'FRE {C} TEETH GAT TOES  NECK GHEST  HAND
SCGAR ABDOMEN  BREAST  BACK  GENTALS  FEET HiRg

FIERCED [PRCO BUTTOCKS  TONGUE

PECLLIAR [PECLY

| 4

Duscription (Deroeite T Mark gad Lagailan en the Body)

e AR R S AV AT R FA VR W TN LW ~
PENALTY NOTICE
PENALTY AMOUNT £80 -

PART 4 CTO COPY PH Noy J A STs {*}‘; g

TTLE ﬂ. SURNAME [ 17 |1 &,

OFFENCE TME DFFENCE DATE
I"-?\IL’Z‘J"' 4 ’»’ !D‘i '.'f‘]
AT (LOCATION)

ohvlel (=l bl slufolel ] l | 1]

REPLY TO CAUTION

wrme | | g | o] stoniae [2 o] pls] 2]t T2

Ul GHECKS MADE [e.g. documenis seenj

Drivars’ Licenea J:‘ Passeort [_] Bank/ Credi Card [:] Natioral insvrance [ |

Traveinoto Gerdt [ | 1D Card [ enelT] res[ ] O'her(spanfy)E"‘

- YOU {u‘fennepanluulars) "1 :k AETTR

lslvlalr l‘?c’f::;(mfl el [ TTT T
OFFENCE DATE OF | w m_p | y

CCPE ISSUE
{&.....,ﬂ (hl'ill [ "
?iiima.,s.....g:a.tu.a -

‘a‘*:tlh-\in ...... f.{l'l».v. At
LIeOE R

CONTRARY T {Act contalning offence}
AT N &)

Pt il L
Straet .,,- Custody D

Joay

PLACE OF ISSUE:

R B S PO SARD

T ieeery
Detzils {e.g. drivar / tard / passpart no.)

DETAILS OF OFFICER CORROBORATING EVIDENCE
name .. BUCIE. OMEEEND
(fficer No, SPC 7( ‘H

Slgned (sig) (.4‘/(“/0 /ﬁf (ﬁ
Blolols120a]112]
ARDITIONAL NOTES (continus on & separate shest if nacessary and affix (o PHO)

DATE

tay 2016)

| acknowledga receipt of Ims Penalfy Holice
Sianatura: L R e e
ISSUED BY Sumame Sigraluna
Bl I
Oollar Mo TE88 e omswct [ pf [ ]
Rank.
MUST BE CQMPLETEQ
ADDITIONAL DETAILS OF RECIPIENT
Gendar: M D F 10 Coda 50 Code E
ccowpetion | IOLE S ASSTSTANT

3" Pant Witnass Statement: Parficulars Obtained?

a0

Fingerprint DNA

]
LI TITTT
xlel [
wove | J T TTIITTITTTTT]

Photograph

PNG LD, No,

District code offence look place

RESTRICTED WHEN COMPLETED

CJU 24




MG 11

RESTRICTED (when compléte)

WITNESS STATEMENT
{CJ Act 1967, 5.9 MC Act 1980, 55.5A(3) {a} and 5B; MC Rules 1981, r. 70
R 1
URN !
Statement of QQ‘%/&«L%\KC‘&;}@
i
Age ifunder 1§ C«)‘S ....... {If over 18 insen "over 187 Ocuupahon S \ G

This statemem (consisting of . %= pagc{s) each signed by me) is true 1o the best of my knowledge and belief and 1
make il knowing that, 1f it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable 1o prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything

which | know to

Date: 2;%!&[\2

Signatre ......45.0.

Tick if withess evidence is visuaily recorded ‘ ] {supply witness detalls on rear)

i am a *Police Constable / *Relics-Communit-Support-Officer in the South Yorkshire Palice,

currently stationed at M sz Police Station,
On%\w%ﬁhe%ﬁbof oA .. 200,72 attended at wmh\!w:m Police Station

and was briefed in relation to a planned iest purchase operation, namely the purchase of alcohol

from off-licences.

Also present was Police Volunteer with South Yorkshire Police.

At & :fs.Shours that same day | was on duty in full uniform wherPC ..C).\i.ej.ﬁﬁcg ... entered
an off-licence trading under the name of OV\C’.S&:’{)ﬁ\'@P .........................

located at ...~ 1.5\ gim c.g ..... Q::ccg,&\a_g-?\aﬂcﬁ ...... e
N o

This officer was shortly followed by the above mentioned Police Volunteer, intending to make a test

purchase of alcohol.

[hladig

2004/05(1)



Form MG 11 conl

RESTRICTED (when complete)

Page 2

A short while later both the Police Officer and the volunteer came out of the store and approached

me. The volunieer was in possession of

1. SESw) batta Butrots. Qecl . Beviwan C.Lé}cw

which was handed over and “later suitably disposed of / *entered inte the propenty store at

ﬁ%‘?wﬁ Police Station.

The volunteer fully informed PC ., ("JQV‘QQ ............. and mysell of the circumstances which

lintroduced myself and explained the test purchase operation. The offence of selling alcohol to an

under aged person was outlined and SQS\M.-A QEMM cautioned,
Reply ...... \M ...... 3\“‘!\\' .......................................................................... v

......................................................................................................................................

e BTG ar e e R TIOHTOE™ O GO T RS D1 SG T B OO o0 S TS o DTG e sge o 18

years, Contrary to Section 146 of the Licensing Act 2003, The fixed penalty process and payment

procedure was explained.

*Any further replies

2004/05(1}



RESTRI( D (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT

(CJ Act 1967, 5.9 MC Act 1980, 55.5A(3) (2} and 515; MC Rules 1981, r.70)

URN L

Statement ofz’.L}CMOKfEFEUD "

Age ifunder 18 GW[? veee {Hfover 18 insert "over 14"} Occupation: . ;SC»

This statement (consisting of , 3) page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and 1
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shal! be lable to prosecution if' I have wilfully stated anything

which I know to be false or do not believe to be true,

Signature (__l(_O M ................................................ Date: ., 2’3“9[ 12...

..............

Fick if witness evidence is visually recorded { {supply witness detalls on rear)

Q2 O0
| am & Police Constable in the South Yorkshire Police, currently stationed at . IYJOS&N 3

Police Station.

on Sa}um&.the 23 of JUNK....... 20012 1 atterced at .. WIGOANOLSL. .. Potice Station

and was briefed in relation to a planned test purchase operation, namely the purchase of alcohol

from off-licences.

Also present was . . & Police Volunteer with South Yorkshire Police.
A photographic image was taken of *his/er appearance at that time and is produced as evidence

duly iabelled and signed by me.

At 18-85, hours that same day | entered an off-licence trading under the name of -

TR OO SEOR. SRt
Located at .. STGHIGY), Poad | uweodinouse.., Sefew. !czl? ................... -

—

A;m&*ﬂ!mﬂ@mm#mn_mmmmmmwm@_mmmm

.:Page 31



Continuation of Statement of: [W[{GLE%N D

PR et

Form MG 1 cont

RESTRICTED (when complete)

Page 2

| was shorily followed by the above mentioned Police volunteer who | observed select the following

*He/she took the item(s) to the till area and presented it to the member of staff serving, who { would

describe as follows: -

Aoed.. appfcxtmm 20 LASS.... OF..QQR., KU
IO LD SNOKTE . OO, GG HIS. Dlaud. alAS..

......... ot ....Nﬁ)f& blaie. pola.sht. .and. .
‘%&’3 04 3R oW ol nd...nume

*Delete if fnappmpriata

The-member.cf staff. aske&tmmmwﬁhﬁshmdmy%mwfmeﬁﬂﬂeaﬂeﬁheeadﬁmd

_|thewn hat they did pot.

The member of staff informed the volunteer that the purchase price was £.2.15 . who then handed

the money to them before leaving the store with the purchased goods. | observed this purchase from

a close and unchstructed distance in gocod light. | alse then left the store.

Qutside the store the volunteer fully informed *PC HPGES- .. Mcd:wmo{ ........ and myself of

ogeurred, Thev alsg handed over the alcohofic purchase, which

 the. circumstances which had just.occurred

Statlon

In company with *PC f«PeSﬁfL.CQKkJQ:JC/ ) went back inside the store and we approached the

aforementioned member of staff, who | now know to be: -

We both introduced and identified ourselves and explained the test purchase operation. The offence

of selling alcohol to an under aged person was outlined and .. & HﬁEDSCIr\J - was caytioned.

> T f:lgnature Wlinessed by: .

Bal i B bgdhe g T W R LN A U et P ot b

eee rra
mmmnmmgu |rs|~ug|_rpgg,mgg

e

2004/85(1)



Form MG 11 copt

RESTRICTED (when complcte)

Page 3

....................................................................................................

......................................................................................................................................

*PCJ—PQSG—.A@K.QJGGCX -+ Completed a fixed penalty notice for the offence of selling alcohol

to a person under the age of 18 years, Contrary to Section 146 of the Licensing Act 2003. The fixed

penalty process and payment procedure was explained.

*Any further replies

Signature: LWM ....................... Srgnature Wltnessed by

B8



RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT

(C1 Agl 1967, 5.9 MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 5B; MC Rutes 1981, £70)

vRv | ]

.........................................................

Statement of ..

Age if under 18 ‘E’ ......... (If ovCP18 insert “over 187) Qceupation: &unﬂei\&f ..................

This statement (consisting of ... page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and 1
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable 10 prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything

which I know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Signature { P Date: .. Bz G

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded l {supply witness details on rear)

| am the above named person and live at an address known to South Yorkshire Police. | am currently
a Police volunteer within the South Yorkshire Police and | am \[,_, years of age. bon-

| have recsived fraining to act as the purchaser for the purpose of test purchase operations.

Onm% e TS TSoarin.... 200.2.. | atiended at .. \svEdhs 0. Police Station

and was briefed in relation to a planned test purchase operation, namely the purchase of alcohol

<. BT W ’ﬁgélﬁnénél Sum Aj uu:lﬁ.b zfu.m ;‘-‘ar,b.ﬁirc -xl.rﬁ a gbrwgg:tam ‘mﬁﬂ‘fy’llﬁmm‘ww"{&:ﬂ“ a"l'nm-m st e

A& .S S hours the same day | entered an off-licence trading under the name oflene. 31‘;?5\!@4

located at .7V, \ 8:;.39 Q(.:"Q... gyﬁg%\aﬂ@ﬂ ......................................... {

Also in the store at that time was a plain clothes Police OfficeSPC ... £ ¥@y @ 9 ..................
I selected the following alcoholic item(s) Y2 S&%aet oo, Buodwois. el Peiin G

| took the item(s) to the till area and presented itithem to the member of staff serving. 1 would

‘Signature Witnessed by Q lﬁ ﬂ%(jf €S-

Sl b S ——— =iy e g RG]

\t

describe this person as follows: -

..__m__ e

Signature:

: mmngnmmm e




Form MG 11 cont

RESTRICTED (when complete)

Continuation of Statement of(_f;;i”cﬁﬂla_.\ L ARSI
&mMﬁ\b%@ @m'ﬂ"?—' %\mgw

The member of staff informed me that the price was £..‘Z-. 2 ‘S and | handed the money to them

before ieaving the store with the purchased goods

Outside the store | informeddPC ...G.ﬂ.@:«’.’w& ... and “PC/P&8e- ., \-cz;,X(\:«;x,,c,p of what
had happened inside the store and handed the alcoholic purchase to PC/RGSS LQ‘-&(\.&‘S“X\:

fn respect of the above matter, if | had been challenged | would have fuily admltted my age and left

the premises without making a purchase.

I took no further part in this matter.

o

Signature: .>...

st e

P Signature thnessed by: . Q QJ(Q}D ¢-‘EP

bbd



‘vrm?i.s ' SURN.AME}l ‘
AREEE NN NOEE

FORENAMES

SNANACENENERNEREER

DATE OF BIRTH {ddmmyyyy ADDRESS
)

POSTCOD
OFFENCE TIME OFFENGE DATE 1 Fieoeecn
PECULIAR (PECU)
1 o e £ P iy
'= } 1 '»] I % I, ]c.’.‘;ji ’J ‘ S .
AT (LOCATION) ’ L E s # omri"puunm-qmb-nm-m.ocdkmmw Rody)

SEAENANIENNG
Al Ll gk |
gremes Ty

YOU {offence pamcu:aes)w RN NN B 0 e ORI e SO S B
LT N W L N7 GBS

M(-‘:' :
coxmav TO (Act oonlaimng offence} 5 LAz
IR N8 AL 3 i

PLACE OF ISSUE: . Streai E/ Cuslody D

| seknowdedge recalpt g ofthis Panult)‘ Noﬁce

r’\\ I

Signature: R 2l I -

.. Symame i

i ISSUEDBY | ) . A

et Wamern, © é:/‘) ‘é}-j" £irs
Coilar No, ....... ; ;

‘REPLY JOCAUTION
i M 3

Rank

. MUST BE GOMPLETED
ADDITIONAL DETAILS OF RECIPIENT

Gander: M IG Cods 50 Code \_
L L) ol ] [\
o FTEASROC Y.

2" Part Witness Statement: Particulars Oblzined?

0 B/

Pholograph Fingerprint DNA

[] ]
PNC {.D. No, r] I l | l | | | |
District code offence took place HEEE

e (LTI TTTLL

REETRICTED WHEN

Oooupation

LE



-------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------

received an information pack relating to test purchase operations and includes
various information from Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board, Scuth
Yorkshire Police, Trading Standards and Sheffield Licence Watch.

I was also informed about the free multi-agency training course.

Mobile.......... A e e
. P R Y
Landline..... & Y50 o T2 e,

Page 37

Fr



Rt EETY

T“’C"]_ % T-Zobm zs[u\xi_

CLOSURE NOTICE FOR PERSISTENTLY SELLING
ALCOHOL TO CHILDREN

Section 169A(2) of Licensing Act 2003

This notice offers a period of closure as an alternative to criminal prosecution for an offence of
repestedly selling alcohol to underage persoms. It is addressed to the person(s) (which may
include a company etc) who hold the relevant premises licence for the premises concerned. A
copy of this closure notice will be sent to the holder of the premises licence at the address for
that person set out in the licence.

The premise licence holder(s) should read parts 10, 11, 12 and 13 of this notice with particular
care as they contain information concerning their rights. If you have been handed this notice
and are not the premises licence holder, yon may wish to inform the premises licence holder{s)

that this notiee hes been served.

4, Address of premises invespect of | One Stop, 30 Tiford Road Sheffield, 513 7QP

which this notice is being given

e . ’.‘W%‘ﬂl‘ﬁ'&&y" = Ruﬂh’ﬂf'ﬂn&m&mm R R L T BT T Y AP TR LA b P
number and issuine authority

§. Name of premises licence One $top Stores Limited

holder(s)

7. Address of premises licence Apex Road, Brownhills, Walsall, West Midlands, W58 7TS

' bolder(s). (This is the address to

which a copy of this closure notice
will be sent)

WP G e




| e

Sale: Dealt with by Fixed Penalty Ticket number A 00757659

Second 23" June 2012 - One bottle of Bulmers (alcohol) made by staff merber Joshua
unlawful | RICHARDSON. Dealt with by Fixed Penalty Ticket number A 0078193 1,

dayl after thh elnm noﬂce wu served)

From | Time: 08:00krs "'_Td T Tome: 22:00hs
" | Date: 13/07/2012 | Dater 150712012
'10; Effect of secepting of the progased prohibltion (loswrey - C . L 10T

If you decide to accept the proposed closure (on how to do this, see par! 12 below), all sales by retail of a]oohol at
the premises during the period specified in part 9 of this notice will be unauthorised. An unauthorised saleis a
criminal offence (see section 136 of the licensing Act 2003), A person guilty of an offence under that section is
liable on summary conviction to imprisonment for a ferm not exceeding six months or to a fine not exceeding

£20,000, or to both.

Youdonolhave to accept the proposed cIosure As anallemauve,youmayelecltobe tried in a court of law for the
offence described in part 8 above. That right may be exercised by informing the officer named in part 14 in writing

or by e-mail,
| ll.Howw,:.wePtthaPm:‘ e pr

In order to accept the proposed clowa, @fl premises licence holder(s) should notify the officer named in part 14 of
their decision in writing or by e-mail within 14dayy of this notice being served. Failure to notify the officer named
in part 14 of acceptance of the prohibition withit 14 days will be taken as a decision to elect for trial for the atleged
offence desctibed in part 8.

P
wd ity

2 T

o f_| i L] )

'I'he nghttobemedfortheallcged oﬁ‘moedescn'bedmpartﬂofthls closure notice w1|.l betakentohnvebeen
exercised ynless every person who was a holder of the premises loence et the time this notice was given accepts the

proposed prohibition,

14. Name of the police officer or u'adllg standards oﬂ'lcer to-whom notice uml:hg the updnn tp leoepttle ,
. probibition shoeild be gwen, or election to go to trhl must be sent, within 14 days .

Inspector Booth

c/o South Yorkshire Police Licensing
Thcaddress oftl:e officer in part 14 .

60 Attercliffe Common, Sheffield, 59 24D

E;-mu]addressandtelnphone number of the ofﬁcermpart 14

0114 2523617

Page 39
HH#



"Sarah Markiew” Te <Jason.booth@southyorks.pnn.police.uk>,

'-'Sakr:h.Marklew@unestop.c <elizabsth.payne@southyorka.pnn.police.uk>
o.u cc
08/07/2012 12:32 bee
Subject Closure Notice - One Stop, 30 Tilford Road, Sheffield, $13
70P

Dear Jasor/ Lizzie

One Stop Stores Ltd accepts the Closure Notice relating to One Stop, 30 Tilford Rdad, Sheffield, S$13
7QP - SY 0643 PR,

Regands
Sarah

Saah Marklew

Trading Law Manager (Licensing)
Ona Stop Stores Ltd

01543 363195

B B gy L T T e T 1 T S

Disclaimer ---- This is a confidential email. One Stop may monitor and record all emails, The
views expressed in this email are those of the sender and not One Stop. One Stop Stores
Limited Company Number: 02462858 Registered in England Registered Office: Apex House,
Apex Road, Brownhills, Walsall, West Midlands WS8 7TS VAT Registration Number: GB

220 4302 31 Please consider the Environment before printing this message.
Ak ok o ke R R RE R ok kR ok B B R AR R ek ok ek o ok ok a0k B3k ok kb ok ol R Ok oR

ERIRT RS

I



RESTRICTED (when complele)

WITNESS STATEMENT

(CJ Act 1967, 5.9 MC Aci 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, 1.70)

URN [

Statemen! of %(F’%(\?maw\x:&
\ S e .

Age ifunder 18 Q‘&' (It over [8'insent "over 18") Oceupation: \S’cu.ﬁ\:?—- remrenns

This statement (consisting of .. 2., page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and 1
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be Hable to presecution if | have wilfully stated anything

which I know bbe false or dp not believe Jo\be true.

Signature ... B G RERNE R e Date:

Tlek if witness evidence is visually recorded D (supply witness defaifs on rear)

*Roli Haear rin the South Yorkshire Poliée,

lam a *Police Constable /

currently stationed at ! 4sesm LDeu Police Station.

.............................

*a}
Orf.(. YT uanel 20 of WNNEpMR(, 2017 | attended at Hv:xﬁ&ix«-\ Police Station

and was briefed in refation {o a planned test purchase operatidn, namely the purchase of alcohol

from off-licences.

Also present was — a young volunteer with South Yorkshire Police.

an off-licence trading under the name of{,;\/fﬁ'»%w

located at /G\SQ(C&Q.&EQ \lt:i‘-‘-‘-‘i;;)\"%\c’w{ Rt AL e

This officer was shortly followed by the above mentioned young volunteer, intending to make a test

purchase of aicohol,

Signature Witnessed by: .......cocoveenecaneninnns

R T R AT A R e

T I IR AN

Page 41

J7



Form MG 11 cont

RESTRICTED (when compiete)

Continuation of Statement oft @P&L&MM
Page 2

[ aleohai to an under aged person was outlined and ... Q'\'-‘\\?b% was cautioned.

A short while later both the Police Officer and the young volunteer came out of the store and

approached me. The young volunteer was in possession of

which was handed over and *later suitably disposed of / *entered into the property store at

YMeses Ui Police Station.

The young volunteer fully informed PC CL\’W'CJ’\ e e @nd myself of the cirgumstances

which had just occurred.

| then went inside the store and approached a member of staff, who | now know to be: -

...... ?\4\') k\%m

Introduced and identified myself and explained the test purchase operation. The offence of selling -

................

Reply F-B.Jw.’-@w\

......................................................................................................................................

| completed a fixed penalty notice (referenée non.%.‘E?ﬁ:Q.)for the offence of selling alcohol to a

person under the age of 18 years, Contrary to Section 146 of the Licensing Act 2003. The fixed

penalty process and payment procedure was explained.

*Any further replies




MG i1

WITNESS STATEMENT

CJ Act 1867, 5.9 MC Act 1880, s8.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Prosedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

URN |

Slatement of ..] 'J@(@Vl ....... GOLCU/C(/I ................ PO O U DO UF OO URUO R RON
COccupation: fLQeC&GSMJML&ZI ﬁ?/

" Age ifunder 18 Over 18.... (fover 18insarl "over 18%)

This statement {consisting of '..L.page(s) each signed by me) is true fo the best of my knowledge and belief
and | make il knowing thal, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully

stated anylhing which | know to be false or do not beliave to be frue.

JPTPOTURUUNURORUPPRETRIR B -1 - s

Signature ....A

Tickif withess evidence |s visually recorded D {supply witness detaifs on resr)

i am a Police Constable in the South Yorkshire Palice, currently stafioned at Woodhouse Pelice

Station.
On{mdﬂﬂthezzﬁ(’gft\{m‘e%h@rzml | attended at.Moss... WAY. . Police

Station and was briefed in relation to a planned test purchase operation, namely the purchase of

[}

alcchol from off-licences.

Also present was, 3 .......... & YOUNg volunteer with South Yorkshire Police,

Anhetoaraphicimage.was.taken.of hisfher appearance at that ime and is.nroduced as evidance

duly labelied and signed by me,

AtZ0Re. hours that same day | entered an off-licence trading under the name '
O O STRP L SFRE e

Located at... 16 FREO . QDQ%U"Obeuﬁlé“\U@‘fuJ -

. Signature Withessed by! .............

R

[
L]



RESTRICTED (when complete) MG 11

Continuation of Statement of: Hd&cuu’r‘c’{ﬂ(ﬁc 236 l)
Page 2

I was shortly followed by the above mentioned young volunteer who | observed select the following
alcoholic item(s)... 2D .. SR Lr oo dLELRADEL oo

|HE/she took the item)s) to the till area and presented it to the member of staff ser\;ing who | would

describe as follows:-

DI AL ... Mcjih,a.@m&"/ﬂ%

*Deletes as appropriate

The membw asked the yourlg voluritéer if he/she hatLany—form of 1dent|ficatio_n.;.l'he'young
/ / P o}
/ o

yokriteer informed them n they ¢ did not, e ' T

The member of staff informed the young voluntesr that the purchase price was £.179% who then

handed the money to them before leaving the store with the purchased goods.. | observed the

purchase from a close and unobstructed distance in good light. | also then left the store,

Qutside the young volunteer fully informed PC/PE86=2217... COCEAARTY...... and myself of
the circumstances which had just occurred. They also handed over the alcoholic purchase which

---===““"“==w&*iazﬁr"ﬁ“aﬁaBwimwémr@ﬁ"wﬁ*fﬁéwﬁ?%ﬁ"ﬁ??W@fﬁf?%?f@“ﬁfé%ﬁ“f?:fﬁﬂ&ﬂé@%’iﬁ%ﬁf‘“’m

| took no further part in the matter

=

Signature: . { Lf.‘:?.‘.?ﬁ?f}}.."?..(.......,...........Signature WHNESSEA BY: v.verrisaeeeerrrns o ereeerenns e

R e e e RN e e R BTN L T R

RESTRICTED (when compiete]

Page 44 mm

"‘200510? {1}




MG 11

RESTRICTED {when complete) =

WITNESS STATEMENT

CJ Act 1987, 5.9 MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and §B; Criminal Pracedure Rules 2008, Rule 27.1

URN | |

Statement of h

Age if under 18 Over-487"..  (If over 18 Insart "over 18" Qceupation: ... =Y. w3

This statement (consisting of ... page(s) each signed by me) Is true to the best of my knowledge and belief
and | make It knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, 1 shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully

stated anything which | know to be false of do not believe to be true,
Signature .. 7.....% ’/4:’*‘” .......... M ............. Date: &2 Tl m T
]

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded D (supply wilness detalls on rear)
| am the above named persan and live at an address known to South Yorkshire Police. | am

currently a young volunteer within the South Yorkshire Police and | am . Ak years of age, born

{ have received training to act as the purchaser for the purpose of test purchase operations.

................

Station and was brisfed in relation to a planned test purchase operation, namely the purchase of

alcohol from off-licences. A photographic image was taken of my appearance at that time.

Cl-’me,,‘i‘:;%m.a? located at

Also in the store at that time was a pfaiﬁ clothes Police Cficer, PC

| selested the following alcoholic tem(s) ¥y EX A o ecaed.. Vs
' A vl

RESTRICTED (wiwen complete)

Page 45 "

NN



RESTRICTED {when complete) MG 11

Continuation of Statement off .. F=s

I;? ............. B CGES |

Page 2

| took the itemy(s) fo the till area and presented it/them to the member of staff serving. | would

describe this person as follows: -

tQL\ﬁ%eMr : :....c-m.\(\ﬂ 5, r s N

A

*Delete if Inappropriate*

The.member of-stafiasked-me-f-Hhad-a-fermrofidentifiention-and-informad them-that Tdidnet.

=
The member of staff informed me that the price was E\O\‘\ and | handed the money to them

before leaving the store with the purchased goods

Outside the store | informed PC L&fyﬁ@ and *PCIQ@B@"CLMC}'\ .. of

what had happened inside the store and handed the alcoholic purchase to PC/RPEST

Luls&ﬂa)

In respect of the above matter, if | had been challenged | would have fully admitied my age and left

the prémises without making a purchase.

| took no further part in this matter.

fg

3 b bl S S L

2006/07 (1)

ev
it



S0UTH YORKSHIRE POLICE
PENALTY NOTICE
PENALTY AMOUNT £80
DETAILS OF RECIFIENT

A (C81085 0

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

ARNY STATEMENT OFFERED BY THE SUSPECT OR A 3RD PARTY
WITNESS SHOULD BE RECORDED IN YOUR POCKET NOTEBODK.

HEiGHT@ %t DMtr U BUILD I;H'ED‘*UH

PART 6A PN No,

EYE COLOUR .
Glasses G C D N
HAIR COLOUR _ COLOUR COLOUR

B i ]

" MARKS AND FEATURES

TATTQQR TATT) RIGHT (R} SCALP BROW FACE ARKS SPEECH  EVES
MARK LEFT{L} EARS NOSE LEGS FINGER LipE THIN
MIg5iNG CENTAE (L) TEETH GAIT TORS NESK CHERT HANG
BCAR ABDCMEN BREAST BACK QENTALS  FEEY HIFS

PIERCED PRGD BUTTOCKS  TONGUE

PECULIAR {FECL}

J' Bescription {Deseitbe the Mark and LocaHon on the Bady)

FLLT LT

SOUTH YORKSHIRE POLICE
FENALTY NOTICE
PENALTY AMOUNT £60

LTI
.y | ([

ADDRESS

POSTCODE: {
QOFFENCE DATE

OFFENCE TIME

AT (LOCATIDN )

NNSENENN:

REPLY TD CAUTIOP‘I ‘__{

aetrriararrererese

srabecenas

AT [time] 7. ont fdate] = |= | ¢ | ¢ I zlcsf 4 lZJ

0 CHECKS MADE [e.g. documents seen]

Orlvare’ Licsroa E:] Passport [:l Bank./ Credit Gasg Wmal Insuranca E]
TravelPhoto cerd|_ | INDard |} PNc{ | Redio| | Other(speaity [ |

SpeCify OEr v st s i s e Ly e s e b

OFFENCE .!
CODE 1S8UE

YOU {offence pariicuiers) ...

Siresl I\, l

| ackncwiodge 'euelpl of this Penalty Notice

PLACE OF ISSUE:

Dotails {e.g. driver f card | PAIRAOI BD.} wuuiie v v rerene cocvnicvesamras metesiecisinnesonis

DETAILS OF OFFICER CORRUBORATING EVIDENCE

Narhe Pad S N FCatal g

Officer No. ... 0

SHGNEG {SI) ooer v ereerrvmsessrsieseamios sssss senes oo senesres 48 srbESR LR 214 45 b e

Signature: ...... P, Tt

ISSUED BY N
{ias
Collar No. .
Rank
MUST BE COMPLETED
ADDITIONAL DETAILS OF RECIPIENT

Gander: M [:l F E/ IC Code 80 Code
Qecupation 6‘9% ...... %ﬁ—rﬂb& M.

3" Part Winess Stalement: Particvlars Ontainad?

(U

Photagraph Fingerpring DNA
oare 2RV |2le) 2] , O]
i
ADDITIONAL NOTES {continue on o separala sheat { necessary and affix to PND) PNC I.D. No. I | \’ l l | | I I —I
. Digtict coda offence took place 1‘
: T [
gwswe | [ LTI
. § RESTRICTED WHEN COMPLETED

PRIVATE WHEN COMPLETED




Page 48

APPENDIX B

QG



Ruston Andy (CEX)

From: Licensing{General)

Sent: 16 January 2013 16:20

To: Ruston Andy (CEX)

Ce: Proctor Matthew

Subject: ' FW: APPLICATION TO REVIEW THE PREMISES LICENCE: ONE STOP, 30 TILFORD
ROAD, SHEFFIELD 813 7QP

Importance: High

Attachments: One Stop Off Licence Review Representation Jan 2013.doc; One Stop Tilford Rd.doc:

chailenge_25_poster[1].pdf; Home Office Fake |D Poster.pdf; Proof of Age Scheme
Criteria.doc; proxy_purchase.pdf; Refusals Log SSCB.doc; Challenge 21.pdf;
safeguarding letter.doc; Licensing risk assessment.doc; Off Licence LEAFLET final for
website.pdf; patrol record.dog; cover ietter DPS One Stop.doc; cover letter LH One

Stop.doc
From: (GCSX) Hague Julie
Sent: 16 January 2013 16:19
To: Licensing(General)
Cc: "sheffield. Liquor-Licensing@southyorks.pnn.police, uk!
Subject: APPLICATION TQ REVIEW THE PREMISES LICENCE: ONE STOP, 30 TILFORD ROAD, SHEFFIELD §13 7QP

Importance: High

One Stop Off One Stop Tilford challenge 25_poste Home Office Fake Proof of Age proxy_purchase.pd  Refusals Log
-icence Review Re... Rd.doc (146 K... r[1].pdf (37... ID Poster.pdf... Scheme Criteria.d... (99 KB) SSCB.doc (29 KB)

il [ (e - Tkl
Challenge 21 .pdf safeguarding Licensing risk Off Licence patrol record.doc  cover letter DPS  cover letter LH One
(243 KB) letter.doc (119 K... assessment.doc ... LEAFLET final for ... {32 KB) One Stop.doc ... Stop.doc (...

For the attention of the Licensing Authority

This e'mailed representation is made in accordance with the agreement with the Licensing
Authority on the 18th October 20086 to accept representations by e'mail

Please be informed that | have made a representation on behalf of the Sheffield Safeguarding
Children Board in relation to the above application. The representation is submitted to the
Licensing Authority and is attached to this e'mail along with related correspondence for the
consideration of the Licensing Sub Committee. '

In have informed the Premises Licence Holder, Designated Premises Supervisor and applicant of
the representation.

Thank you.

Julie Hague
Licensing Project Manager
Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board

Tel 0114 2736753
julie.hague@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 49



16" January 2013

The Licensing Authority
Sheffield City Council
Chief Executives Directorate

Address correspondence to:

Julie Hague
Sheffield Safeguarding Children
Board - Licensing Project

L . . Floor 2
Legal & Administrative Services Redvers House
R . . Union Street
Licensing General Section Sheffiald 51240
Town Hall Telephone: 0114 2736753
Email: Juiie.hague@shefffield.gov.uk
Surrey Street Fan: 0114 2734628

Sheffield S1 2HH
Dear Sirs

APPLICATION TO REVIEW A PREMISES LICENCE — ONE STOP, 30 TILFORD ROAD,
SHEFFIELD S13 7QP

The above documentation has been provided to the Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board
(SSCB Licensing Project) as a Responsible Authority under the Licensing Act 2003. |am
writing on behalf of the Safeguarding Children Board to make a Representation under the Core
Objective for the Protection of Children from Harm, on the grounds that there have been
repeated sales of alcohol to children and young people at the premises over a period of 6
months.

The Safeguarding Children Board takes a serious view of premises that are unable to protect
chiidren from the risks associated with underage sales of alcohol. The evidence presented by
South Yorkshire Police shows that out of 6 test purchase operations conducted at the premises
within a period of 6 months, 3 were failed, resulting in alcohol being sold to children as young
as 15 years.

In response to the failed test purchase operations, the Safeguarding Children Board has
attempted to work in partnership with the premises management. In line with the Licensing
Authority approved Joint Agency Test Purchase Strategy, which is an agreed process to assist
premise managers to improve their operation, positive safeguarding interventions have been
made:

a. On 25.6.12, written safeguarding guidance was provided to the Designated
Premises Supervisor, as part of a multi agency information pack (copy at
Appendix 1).

b. On 4.7.12, an advice Ietter including the offer of free multi agency training was
provided to the Designated Premises Supenisor (copy at Appendix 2).

C. On 11.7.12 the Designated Premises Supervisor plus 3 staff attended the free

multi agency training.

The Safeguarding Children Board acknowledges that the Designated Premises Supervisor has
responded to the safeguarding advice and training in a positive way and has been co-operative,
engaging in paitnership work to try to address the issues. Following the training in July 2012,
the premises passed an encouraging 3 test purchase operations, between August and
November 2012.

Page 50 Continued .../

s @



However, despite an interim improvement and attempts to support the premises management, a
consistent operational improvement has not been achieved and evidence of underage sales has
now resumed, with the premises failing a third test purchase operation in November 2012.

In light of the above, the Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board is concerned that the necessary
systems for the prevention of underage sales of alcohol are not consistently enforced and
therefore would ask the Licensing Authority to take positive action to protect children and young
people from the risks presenting at this premises.

Yours faithfully

!l . i ’ ﬂ'ﬁ,
! | T 4
,/ { -\JI (
|
'\.}

JULIE HAGUE
Licensing Project Manager
Safeguarding Children Board

Cc Licence Holder

Designated Premises Supervisor
SY Police

Page 51



i
W o
£ M. qf
ety e®
mng chndd

Address corréispondence to:

4712 Julie Hague

Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board
- Licensing Project

Mr lan Coxon _ Floor 2
Designated Premises Supervisor Redvers House
. Union Sfreet
30 Tllford Road Shaffiold 4 2JQ
Sheffield S13 7QP Telephone: 0114 2736753

Email: Julie hague@shefifizld.gov.uk
Fax: 0114 2734628

Dear Sir/Madam

THE PROTECTION OF CHIL DREN AT LICENSED PREMISES - LICENSING ACT 200.3
OFFER OF FREE STAFF TRAINING: One Stop Off Licence, 30 Tiljord Road, Sheffiefd 513 7QP

| am writing to confirm that a place has been reserved for the Designated Premises Supervisor or
other suitable member of staff, on the multi-agency ‘Safeguarding Chiidren af Licensed Premises’
training workshop. The workshop is free of charge and will take place as follows:

Date: 11.7.12

Time: 1.15pmto 5 15pm

Venue: STADIA TECHNOLOGY PARK, 60 Shirtand Lane, Sheffield $9 3SP

The purpose of the workshop is to support you to operate the premises fegally and responsibly,
with due regard for the protection of children. It is important to attend the workshop in addition to
any other training you may attend, as this training is recognised by the Sheffield Licensing
Authority and will assist you with improving partnership work with the responsible authorities and
finding out what services are available in Sheffield to help you; attendance will go towards your test
of due diligence and help you to demonstrate that you are trying io address issues at the premises.
Records of attendance will be maintained and shared with South Yorkshire Police, Sheffield City
Council Trading Standards and the Licensing Authority.

Meanwhile, please ensure that the following systems are operating at the premises (immediate advice

about age verification is available from Greg Ward, Trading Standards {0114 2736241):

s The Challenge 21 (OR 25) scheme: All staff must be frained to operate this, including managing
confrontation, keeping a refusals log and knowledge of which types of identification are
legitimate and acceptable.

e Staff training records must be maintained including the signature of trainees, details of the
training delivered and dates, including refresher training.

e Signage to highlight the Challenge 21 OR 25 scheme and to highlight the law in relation to
children and alcohol must be prominently displayed.

s A children and young people’s risk assessment should be undertaken and this should inform your
operating policy and staff training. Assistance with the risk assessment process including a risk
assessment tool is available from the Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board (contact details above).

Materials such as posters and other signage to promote your proof of age scheme are also available to

download from the internet at http://www.noidnosale.com/; or hitp:/iwww.drinkaware.co.ukiresources.

Proof of age materials may also be obtained from info@validateuk. co.uk to assist customers who do

hot have other types of acceptable identification.

TO SECURE A PLACE PLEASE CONFIRM BY 10" JULY 2012. DELEGATES ATTENDING THE
WORKSHOP MUST BRING PHOTO 1D {passport or driving licence) IN ORDER TO OBTAIN A
CERTIFICATE OF ATTENDANCE. Please let us know in advance if you have any special
requirements o access the training.

Yours sincerely
JULIE HAGUE
Licensing Project Manager, Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board

Page 52






_m.w_m :




SHEFFIELD MULTI-AGENCY
TACKLING UNDERAGE SALES GROUP

Criteria for a Recognised Proof of Age Scheme

This guidance was produced by the Sheffield Tackling Underage Sales Group’, a strategic
partnership between the Licensing Authority, City Council Trading Standards, South
Yorkshire Police and the Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board. Its purpose is to clearly
set out the criteria that licensees and their staff are expected to meet in order to operate a
proof of age scheme that is recognised and approved by the authorities in Sheffield.

For a proof of age scheme to be recognised and approved, it must seek to prevent the
sale of all age restricted products, including alcohol, tobacco and adult
magazines/publications and must operate the following components:

o Proof of Age must be requested if staff suspect that the customer is under the age of
18 years. To assist staff, the ‘Challenge 21’ rule or similar should be applied. This
means that if a customer appears fo be under 21 years of age staff must ask them to
prove they are over 18. Documents acceptable as proof of age must have a
photograph of the holder plus a date of birth, ie passport, driving licence or an ID card
featuring the ‘PASS’ hologramn. If the customer cannot prove they are old enough, the
sale must be refused.

» Refusals Register ~when a refusal is made this mustbe recorded, using a written log
book or till prompts. Written records shouid include the date and time of the refusal,
the product the young person attempted to buy, a physical description of the customer
and any other significant comments (for example if the incident was reported to the
police, customer confrantation). The refusals register should be kept near the till. Till
prompts/refusals registers should be retained made available to the authorities for
inspection on request. Refusals records should be regularly checked by the premises
management {o ensure staff are completing them properly and to help management
identify staff training needs.

e Signage (o publicise the scheme should be prominently displayed throughout the
premises, particularly in alcohol display areas and around the till. This alerts
customers to the fact that they may be asked to prove their age and can help staff to
diffuse confrontations by transferring the blame on to the schemeflaw. Signage also
reminds staff to ask for proof of age.

o Siaff training — staff should receive induction training prior to selling age restricted
goods and refresher training must be delivered regularly. Training records must be
maintained and detail: the content of the training*, date, name and qualifications of the
trainer, signatures of the trainer and trainee. Training records must also include
evidence that the trainee has knowledge/understanding of the training (for example, a
test or quiz, completed and signed by the trainee).

*The content of the training must include: the law in relation to young people and
alcohol/ age restricted goods; what are age restricted goods; how to monitor for proxy
purchase; the penaliies for making an underage sale; how to make a refusal; how to
record a refusal; types of acceptable ID and how to check it; the four core objectives of
the Licensing Act 2003 and the premises policy for meeting the core objectives to
ensure the premises operates legally and responsibly to prevent underage sales.
Please note: Membership of the Responsible Refailer scheme will help you to fuffil
this criteria and comply with the Challenge 21 scheme. If you wish to join the scheme
contact Greg Ward, Sheffield City Council Trading Standards, (0114) 2736241.

16/01/2013 Page 55

xx@






ayers (Jostasedngeebeusyy) _ | Ag) poioiuCl

'O

Page 57

13€e1s SEEHICE
| JO BLUBN | [esnied 10} Uosesy | (sjuosted jo vonduiose | 1onpold | sl | 8jed

%@E@%é i sieedde yossad eheiopun pojosdsns | mm SI0RINS BPIAGII O] |jGBUN
uEXS 4oy} AuAr UOSES] SUL DUE DOSNLSS S1 [CLODIE L0 B[RS 9i) ol AI9AS DJODSS B (2 sSEdid

@
.
ﬁﬂ:‘i




The on
of

ly acceptable forms
proof are:

o Photocard

Driving Licence

s Passport

e Proof of age cards bearing
the PASS hologram

BE]

BRITIEH




Address correspondence to:

Jutie Hague

Sheffield Safeguarding Children
Board - Licensing Project

Floor 2 Redvers House

Union Street Sheffield S1 2JQ
Telephone: {114 2738753

Email: Julie.haguefshefffield.gov.uk

Dear Premises Manager

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM (LICEMSING ACT 2003} -
UNDERAGE SALES OF ALCOHOL

The Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board works in partnership with Trading
Standards, Police and Licensed Trade staff to make sure staff are trained and
systermns are in place at your premises to prevent underage sales of alcohol and
supply by proxy purchase. This is because when children and young people drink,
they are at risk of:

long term health problems

getting involved in anti social or risky behaviour
unwanted/unprotected sex

being soft targets for criminals or sexual exploitation

® 9 © @

To assist you to manage the risks associated with underage sales, free advice and
training is available to you. To hook on the free training, please contact me at the
above address. For advice or support about due diligence please contact Greg
Ward, Responsible Retailer Scheme, Trading Standards (0114 2736241). If you
are having difficulties with groups of young people outside of your premises,
please contact Nicole Harwood at the Targeted Youth Service (0114 2053543).

The Safeguarding Children Board takes a serious view of premises supplying
alcohol to children and young people and may take action under the Licensing Act
2003 if due diligence is not in place to prevent underage sales.

Yours sincerely

Julie Hague

Licensing Project Manager
Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board

Page 59



aoUs9l|
SU} O} payoBsjje SUOljipuod ay} pue
Aoljod 1o suemE 2JE JEBIS 1BY] SINSUT
_ ysu abeuew pue Ajuspl
01 MOY LelIS SSIAPE PUB Ulel] |[IM

oym tepienfales s usipius g juoddy

L0°c¥l

sonssi Buipienbales
JO ssoualeme

Buppoel ye1s

salieyusIpliyD 10} eale payeubisaq
Bunoyuowy uoisidadngy/
Aousredsuel) Jo) paubisap

aq o1 seale AlAOEUSWUIERSIUS

g Uaupjiyo Jo Jnofe

weswiuiodde o0y Joud

SOUEBIESJO PUB 308D NESING SPI00aY
[BuiliL]) B ulelqo {(oiusyine ale

Ay sinsue o1 suoyda|ol Ag sl
UL UM S2OUIS)8) USRIIM ULIIUOD
pug Bunum ut seousialel 1sanbal
shem|e ‘s1ueoljdde qgol jo Auuspl ay)
osLo ‘seonoeld Juswiinioal ales asn

;uoidsns Buisies
mnoyum A[ajeidosddeur
sAeUaq 0}

WU MOIiB 10 usIpjIyo
0] Auwixoud up wsy)
Bullg 201 I8yl pjnoo
— ualpiyd 03 1eaiyl

e asod sasiweaid

8Y] 1B SIS8UN|oA

/ slsulepsius/

HE}S IN0A pinod

Page 60
Fage

SIUSUIO?)

{sosjwoid 1noA je
pojelado oq O S2INSESW [O4UO0D U} 91241 osesid)
sainsesw Buipienbaies

<o 3Si] ey WO 8j34id H( S otj}
ebeuews 03 epziado jjim nok ssinsesu
Bupsenbojes sy sjeps ‘sod i

j0u Aym 23838 ‘ou J ¢ sesiwesd

Jnock 32 ysu siqissod e sy i

»SH [epuajod

‘SoSIWSIC U] SSO50E CUM UBIPHYD JSYI0 IO SOARE|Sl/SPUSIE ‘Sluspisa) ‘seafojdws ‘SISLICISND SE
usipliyo Bulpnjoul sosiwssd oy} 0 $S8938 SABY ABW SABY OUAM ‘8] 10 o8k SU3 J3pUN USIPHIYD TV JOPISUOI JSNUI JUSWISSISSE YSH SIYL

TOOL ININSSIASSY MUGTd

£00Z LOV ONISKIOM IHL B NIUGTIHD ONIGEVNOALYS
103rodd ONISNIDIT — GY¥VY0E NIYATIHO ONIQUEYND34VS A131443HS



2yl Jo sped Jo sasiweaid ay) 0]
$8200€ s usIpllyo Nqiyosd Jo JoIssy
s8] je 12 synpe SuAuesduwosoe

Aq pesirtedns aie ualpjiyo ainsug
{uonebeibes

0 suesW 18410 Jo sisilleq

10 suopioo Buisn Aq Be) sesiweald
2y} 10 seaue Ajiwe] pajeubisop

0} pauluod ale Uip|iyd Jey) amnsug

{diystequiew gn|o Jo uoisusdsns/ued
01EMOUBOI1/SUOIOURS asodill [saLu
12 12 (US)PIYS JIBL) YIm urews]

O} wsy} yse ‘Ajslenbepe Buisiasadns jo
9|qedesul/pPs1eoiXolul aie oum SYNpe
BAISS 0} asnjal) Algisuodser sasuaq 0}
ile) oym s}npe sselppe o} UoIjoe aye |
‘08 ABS 01

(1speyd s uaip|iuo Be) sbzubis Aejdsip
UOISIAISANS 11a1L)] 10} sjgisuodsal ale
usipjiyo Buikuedwosoe synpe ayy J
jusLEnlous isLy o1

PONILWILLIOD a8 ASU] 1BY) PUR SaunsesLy
BuipsenBajes aeiado Apus)sisuoo

0} poulel] a1e yels 1ey) ainsug

solnel plivo.yels

10} sjuswisinbal plepug)s [euceu auy)
198 sjeAs| Buiyels smnsus ‘usipjiyo
10 usIstuBdns sy 10y sjqisucdsal

aie lels siaym saniagoe Buung

HEIS [|e 0] sjielsp

10BIL0D Jopienbees pes| apiaold
S|qeunuUSpl Aises aie

Asuy 1Y) 0s sebpeq Jo swoiuN Yyum
lapienbeieg s usIpjiyn/LEIS epiAoly

=]

LO°EFL

io snosabuep

0] usipliyo ssodxs
Aew oym synpe
UuR1piyo

0} 1esiyl & asod
Aew oum sjyuspisaly
sisiuojsno/sioburens
Yl JoBIU0D

ol Buiwiod uaipjiyn

linpe s|gisuodsal e Ag
pasialadns Ajojenbepe
10U 2l OUM UIpjIYD

suioou09 Bulpiend
-aies podar 0] moy
Jo alemeun olqnd oy
JO sieqUIBW pue yelg

&

@

P 61
age 61

133r0dd ONISNIDIT — QUdv0d NIHATHD DONIGYVYNDI4VYS a131443HS



3

L0°e vl

“JUSILIOD
anlssaibbefuaiola
YUM [BUoleW

10 Jusluiwmelusius
pozijenxss ‘abenbug|
aa[susyo Jo Buolis
Buisn sisuleusius
‘SUBIP3WOD 3N|q,

SE ons juswiuieyaua

"ooe|d Buide) sI AyanoeauBsWUIBLISIID 1Npe alaym sas|uioud

Slgeunsun usym sswy Suunp seale Be) sjuswuolirue

oljioeds 0] $$a00R 1DLSS) 10 ‘'sasiweald : ynpe eysudoiddeur
BU} 0} $$9008 S, ULIP|IuD IqIyold e G} pesodxe uaipiiysy e

sonijigisuocdsel
Jlay} Jo synpe puiwial 0}
(4opreyo suaip|iyo Be) ebeubis Aeidsiq
Hnpe
ue Ag psiueduiodde ag 0} uaIpliyo
aiinbali jeyl suopdiisal alerad) =
Apenbas sesiweid ay) josjediiopuoy e
JusluucliAuS Ajpusiy

Page 62
V\-v\l T

- Ajiwey e sjeoipul 0} pue paoLlsel jusas/sasiwald
10 payqIyold sl $s900E S,UBIP[ILD ay] Jo eare
siaym seale Ajljuspl ol pahe|dsip ajeudoidde ayy woly

Auesjo sl obeubls 1ey) sinsug e (saajeswaly] pasowial

Ajgisuodsal 10} paAoLRd usag

SABUS(] 0] [i) OYMm S|ENPIAIPUI . aAeY Aau} asnedag

uo diysisquiow pepuadsnsjueq )sl 0} pasodxs
yoremaousolj/suonsues asodl] e Buieq usipiyn e

inoiaeyag snoidsns .
Jodai pue jug|ifin 2q pinoys yelg e Jnoiaeyeq
sasiwald sleudoiddeu)

4102370dd ONISNIOIT — Gdv0a NIHATIHO ONIAHVYNOTAYS QT13I443HS



— Uonejuoiuod abeusiu o} yeis uiel |
abe Jo Jooid 1oy ysE 18NW ABy]

ey} sjeoipul 0] sebpeqg Jeam 0} URIg
swsyos aby

10 Joold & so)eisdo sasiweald ay: eyl
oijgqnd ayj Ajinou o1 abeubls Az|dsig
awsyos ebe Jo Jooud

poziuboos Jaylo 10 |z ebus|eyn syl
Bunessdo Ajsanoeord aie Asy) 1y) pue
ME| 21} JO aleMe sIe UB]s ||B 2insu]
|oyooye pue usIpiyo

0} uoielal ul mel syl wbBiubiy o)
obenbue) uiejd u ‘sjes jo sjulod 1& pue
sasiwald ay) Jnoybnoly subis Aejdsig

‘Aioyiny Buisuaoi

ay1 Ag usaif LonepUSUILI0sal

Auge UliM SOUBPIOIDE Ul PaIOL]SS)

8q isnuw Wiy Aue Jo UoIHGIYXD B} O}
UsJpiIyo 10 UOISSILLIPE 84l UONEDIISSE]D
2469 & UsAID usaq jou sey Wiy sy |
‘penloIuS AJO1IS SajNI UOISSILLIPE pue
psAe|dsip Ales|o eg pinoys (5499)
UOREDWSSE[D Wi JO pi2og ysiilg

8U} AQ 10 188 se wiiy su3 o3 Bunejas
SUOIONISSI UOIJEDIUSSE(D 8L ‘palgiuXe
Sl SW|i §| “fRuRIRW 8|geynsuUn

Jeay sjgeun aie Aay) os pajooud
-PUNOS/@8s JouURd UaIpjYD 18Y) 08

140 poucalos Bs sesie s uaIpiyo woll
sleledos Algelins aie susaios Aejdsip
212 PAP/OSPIA ‘UOISIAG|S] 1BY] BinsU]

&

LO0evl

(eseyound

Axouid) wsuy Jog 1
BuiAng sjdoad 1ayjo 1o
QUO2E BUILLINSUOD 1o
Buiseyoind uaip|iyn

[eusiew
BUIMaIA sjgeinsun
0} pesodxs ualpiiyo

&

]

- 6

a2
Page-63

133r0dd ONISNIOIT — Gdv0d NIHGTIHO ONIGYVYNO3I4VYS d13i443HS



Lleuas 1. sasiwsid ayl 18 urelusl 10U
Op Ua4p|IYo 141 oS suonolsal Aiddy
(req sy

woi Aeme Ba) seale Alwe] s1eubiseq
S|ENPIAIPU; SjgisUuodsail

uo (diysiequiaul (o uoisuadsns

‘UBeq yoemeoUuadi) suonoues asodul)
Usip|iud 0}

S) Sl SACLLS} 0} UOIJoE AIBSSS09U S)E)
Hels uies) pue ueibia ag ‘sysu syl Jo
paislIg eq 03 Uels AINDoS/UELS 1000
1z ebusjjeyn sielsd(

uSIpiUo 01 eeasoe Ugiyold 10 1olsay
INOIABYSQ 9jgBlNSUN 10 sholoidsns

jo e)bia ag pue Wwangssasiweld

9yl Ye AAnOE JoyuoWw 0} ALDD OsN

jooq sjesnjel e doayy

"‘swsayos .z sbus|jeyn sieledQ
(WelsAg Lonelpalooy

SSVd 8yl Aq penosdde uopesyuap!
10 pieo epn)s oloud ‘asusl Buiaup
oloyd ‘vodssed §a) jooud ayewnba)
Aluc 1deooe pue ebe jo jooud 1sanbal
0} ji2)s [uoissiupe abe Jspun 1o}
Alsnoiobl usaios Asul 1eyi pue juejibia
puE paulel} ale }ejs 18y) sinsug

Axoud Ag Buiseyoind

10U 8.8 USIP|IYO 1BYL ainsue

0] ‘sesiulald sy} SpPISINO aU] JOHUOW!
0} SPOUISL JBUJ0 S0 ALDD 95N

Slayuug

abelspun o1 oN Aeg, 18)iE9| s dnoln)
uBLILO4 8y} 10 Adoo B yeis salb

0evl

p31EIN0SSE ale jeyl
SIUBAS JISNiU 8Inyno
ans/aAll Jo sju2Ae
Burpodsyjleqioog
Buipniour)

1UB|0IA 2lU002qG-

oym synpe gduid

10 Wiool§ o} umouy

/ OSNSIW 8oUEISaNs
LA PDBAJOAUL BB
/palesIxoill suooag
cym s)npe 6a) synpe
sjgisucdsaul JoedjlEe 0}
umouy Jaroeleyosllls
e ]O jeu

siU2Ag 10 sasiald

suaAg/sasiwald
pajelusiic

1npe 0} uoISsiupe
Buiured uaupjiyo

@

@

Gow @

Dana AA
rage o4

103r0dd ONISNIOIT — YV0g NIHAHD DONIGHYNSIAYS d131343HS




o
0P =

(1spienbajes pes] Usbeusp ‘SHq Bs)

‘sasIlBl 8y 18 9|0y

SWepN 1ulid
aimeubig
AQ polejdwiod SBM JLSLUSSDSSE YSi! SiU |
Aegsassu
SE pauielfo ale syuiad YoM 1Byl pue
URIPJIYD 10 JuswAojduls sy 0} uoieel paAojdwo T
Ul smel-Ag [eooj/sie| JuawAoidws uum Asjeidolddeus w
lejjjulel sie geispuswobeusw amsug o 1o AjjeBa ualpiys = @
©
2)s aU) |oJjed 0 yels ubissy e 2l
SaljlAnoe
UaA00 ploAe 0] Buiuby sjenbepy -
sMosuo 1ojl0t Jginbey e
ucnesIXolUlesn
|[oyooje sbie tepun walsp
01 Anus jo 1uiod 1B sHosuo Ulealg e
(2)endosdde repual) sesiwald (jouoote Jo sBnp)
8y} ojul ssousisgns Buybonws Juaaaid asnsiw 2ouelsqns
0} Allue Jo 1uiod 1B SHOBYD UMop-led e Buissauum 1o
UIP[IUD O] 59001 JAIjold 410 101Say @ uy BuibeBus usipiiyy e
{awn urepan
2 Jalje pajueduwosoeun ujetlial Jou op (joyoosessbnip)
Asui ainsus yojeL ||2q1ooy B BUimopo; asnsiul
10 0} Joiid sinoy ayj 10insal Bs) ssuwi SOUBISUNS YlIM

1037 0dd ONISNZOIT — GdVOd NIJATIHD ONITHVYNODIIVS d13I443HS

Him



L0°E vl

‘pololdwios sem UsWISSessY a1e(]

'sesiwald Jo ssalppe pue sweN
133rodd ONISNIOIT — @Ev0oa NIHATIHD SNIEVYNS3AVYS G13i443HS

i

Page 66



Barnugh Cauvacit
. L S TR i ; F i " ivara Evesyone Matiers

Page 67




Under Hae Licensing Act 2005 you amd youv skall have o
legal vesponsipilivy to protect childven ak your prewises. In
the interasts off child sabery and to protect your
business, iF's impertomt Hhat you opevate i a1 waty that is
sole oma legad, OB ficewces attvact young pecple Pov
vewious veasous - they obren meer sutside the premises
ana vesesvch shows' that oft licences ave Yavgeted by
voung pesple as places where elcohel can be eastly
eotaived.

wWhat the visks Fo childven ave

® Age restricted proclucts 2 ~ this includes
alcohol, solvents and cigarettes {tobacco can
cause health risks and is oftsn the gateway
drug leading children into supstance misuse).
Childran can be creative in their attempts to ouy
these products, eg persuade adults to
purchase for them (proxy purchase) or they
may try to make themselves appear older. If you
operate a delivery service, they may use this o
avoid procf of age checks.

Alcchoi ~ when children drink they are
vulnerable to physical, accidental and other
types of harm. Their judgement is affected and
they take risks such as drinking In dangerous
places (parks, dark alleys), having unprotected

~sex or experiment with drugs, or they may get
involved in fights, anti-socialand criminal
activity which will escalate if it is alcohol-fuelied.
Alcohol is addictive and can cause health
problems ~ there is no safe amount of alcohol

i Home Office Fingings 277 2004 Offending, Crime and Justice Survey of 10 - 25 vear olds. This Findings

iz specifically focused on results for those aged 10 to 17 years of age.
2 Further information about age restricled products can be abtained from Consumer Cirsct 08454 040506

Page 68
kiek (7



‘ for a child - even a small amount can be lethat,

| particularly if it's taken with other substances

| such as drugs or medication. It's impossible for
you to know what effects alcohol might have if
you supply it to a child. 1If you, or your staff
supply children with alcohol you are putting
them at risk of harm. Hospitai services regularly
respond to the needs of people indrink who
are the victims of road accidents and physical
attacks, including children.

IF A CHILD ComEs &
To WARM AFTER
You sUPPLIED
THEM WITH
ALCoHol yYou
CoUuLD BE
ACCOUNTABLE

Groups of children can be intimidating for other
customers. If they're allowed to mest cutside
the premises they may attract ‘undesirabie’
adults, such as drug dealers and other types of
criminais. This puts children and your business
at risk.

REMEMBER, THEY :
MEET FOR A -
REASON AND TS
NoT To KEEP
WARM!

Page 69



IF YoU FAIL A
TEST PURCHASE
OPERATION YOU
AND YOUR STAFF
WiLL BE HIT WiTH
AN on-THE-SPOT
£20 FINE OR FACE
o THER LEGAL
ACTION.

THE LAW

The authorities in South Yorkshire take a serious

view of the sale of alcohol and cther age
restricted products, to children. Spot checks
(test purchase operations) are reguiarly
undertaken by the Police and Trading
Standards officers to find out which premises
are operating irresponsibly.

If your premises fall a test purchase operation
the Designated Premises Supervisor must
attend an interview with the autherities — even
the if DPS did not make the sale.

Premises that do not operate responsibly and
legally risk the licence being reviewed,
suspended or even revoked. Remember - the
DPS is ultimately responsible for AL ficensable
activities at the premises.

Page 70

Mim @



BEST PRACTICE

Because ofl icences vary in the shyle snd chavacter of
helr tvade, s important o Ao o visk assessment. This
wilt lelp vou to identily Hhe potential visks at your
prewiises and take the necessary steps to manage visk,
Help omd aidvice abont visk assessment i3 awvallatnle from
the agencies listed at the back of this leadler

Heve is o list 2 of saleguarding measuves thot shawld be
epevored at ofF licences o minimize visk to chilAren:

Staff training about their responsibiliies under
the Licensing Act 2003 - make surethey are
aware of the law; ensure they understand why
age restricted products pose a risk to children.
All staff should know how fo say noto
underage purchasers and be vigilant for proxy
purchasing. Give all staff a copy of this leaflet.

Operate till prompts to ensure stafl check for
proof of age

Maintain a refusals book

Rigorously operate the Challenge 21 proof of
age scheme

Ony accept legitimate proof of 1D
(passport/driving licences or PASS accredited
schemes)

Display signage throughout the store including
point of sale to highlight your policy/proof of
age scheme/ and the law

@ Join Licencewalch to keep you up to date with
schemes and rescurces that may hsip you

3 This list is not exhaustive

Page 71



4 Contact your Local Authority Planning Department and Fire Service for information aboli appropriate

ways to restrict areas

Dispiay all age-restricted products in an area
that is clearly visible to staff and ensure these
areas are constantly monitored, The location of
ali age restricted products should be carefully
considered to prevent easy access to children.

Assign a Lead Safeguarder for children’s issues
at the premises

Discourage Inappropriate refalionships between
staff and youing customers

Become a Responsible Retaler by joining the
local scheme, if your local Tracling Standards
Department operates one in your area

® Familiarize yoursslf with the local byelaws
ralating to the employment of children - there
are special requirements for the employment of
children under the age of 18 and age restricted
products can only be sold by a person aged
16+ if the sale Is directly supervised by an adult
member of staff

Refuse to serve adults who are intoxicated - it's
an offence to serve anyone whe is drunk

Install GCTV inside and outside the premises

Discourage young people from mesting cutside

the premises - use security lighting in any dark
corners and restrict access o outside sheltered
areas.! There are securily devices you can use
to help you with this, or contact your local
police.

Communicate in a way that s reasonable with
children, use diffusing techniques if necessary
to avoid confrontation. (Theres an excellent

Page 72



advice leaflet about ‘Saying No to Under Age
Drinkers’ produced by the Portman Group and
available free of charge through Licencewatch
membpership) '

® Use colour-coder carrier bags o codsd price
stickers on the products you sell - this will help
the police to detect which premises are seliing
alcohol to children

ALWAYS TAKE ACTION IF YOU THINK A
CHILD I8 VULNERABLE ~ For example, if you
think that a child is intoxicated, in a dangerous
situation, or if you suspect they're truanting you
should contact your local police station or
school immediately.

Page 73

Pﬁ’@



USEFUL CONTACTS AND RESOURCES

if you have immediate Concems about children’s safety and
are not sure what to do you can ring:
South Yorkshire Police HQ (0114} 2202020

Or you can contact your local Social Care Servicas (Children
& Young Paople’s Service Access & Assessment Team) if
your concerns are about a child’s general welfare.

Advics and information can also be obtained from:
Licencewatch {0114} 2758688

Sheffield Safeguarding Children
Board Licensing Project {3114 2736753

South Yorkshire Police
Liguor Licensing Dept {O114y 2823617

Consumer Direct _ 08454 040506

(to report the sale of age restricted producis to children}

Bri Chaggar {01708} 386200
Rotherham Chamber of Commercs

SHED Young People's Drug and
Alcohol Service {r114) 2729164

Ratherham Safeguarding Children Unit  {£r1708} 362121
axi, 2360

Page 74

90% (7p)



wer (2D

age 75

ewebeuew sesiwoasd Ag UusH el UONOE PUEB POLIUSP] SONSS|

sieniul
pexo8yD sealy uelg

awil

a1eQg

(Aloads aseald) Jayln

SUOIRPUOD S0USDI YliM 9oueldWon InoiABysg 1e1oeg nuy Buljeacy/esnsIj SoUBISanS

aseyoind >x9n_ / Bupjuup sbelspun

UaIpliyo Jo uoisialadns Jaledpusied

:(sxoeus Juras]al 8jou1d ssesid) IONMIVYd HOVI NO g3MD23IHD S2NSSH

Q0038 T08LVd

SIASIKIHL 40 SSTHATY 2 FNYN



16.1.13

One Stop Stores Limited
Apex Road

Brownhills

Walsall

West Midlands WS8 7TS

Dear Sir

Address correspondence to:

Julie Hague

Sheffield Safeguarding Children
Board - Licensing Project

Floor 2

Redvers House

Union Street

Sheffield 31 2JQ

Telephone: 0114 2736753

Email: Julie.hague@shefffield.gov.uk
Fax: 0114 2734628

APPLICATION TO REVIEW THE PREMISES LICENCE: ONE STOP, 30 TILFORD

ROAD, SHEFFIELD 513 7QP

| am writing to inform you that | have made a representation in relation to the above matter
and | have enclosed with this letier a copy of my representation, for your information.

Yours faithfully

JULIE HAGUE
Licensing Manager

Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board

Page 76

55 (28



16.1.13

Mr lan Coxon
DPS

One Stop

30 Tilford Road
Sheffield 513 7QP

Dear Sir

Address correspondence to:

Julie Hague

Sheffield Safeguarding Chifdren
Board - Licensing Project

Floor 2

Redvers House

Union Street

Sheffield 51 2JQ

Telephone:; 0114 2736753

Email: Julie.hague@shefffield.qov.uk
Fax: 0114 2734628

APPLICATION TO REVIEW THE PREMISES LICENCE: ONE STOP, 30 TILFORD

ROAD, SHEFFIELD 813 7GP

I'am writing to inform you that | have made a representation in relation to the above matter
and | have enclosed with this letter a copy of my representation, for your information.

Yours faitthlly

JULIE HAGUE
Licensing Manager
Sheffield Safeguarding Chiidren Board

Page 77



APPENDIX C

Page 78

vuy



LICENSING ACT 2003
Section 62(2)

—+MMLMBMQ to_consideran

i

application for review of premises
licence and any relevant representations

To:  One Stop Stores Limited,
Apex Road
Brownhills
Walsall
West Midlands
WS8 7T8S.

The Shefﬁéld City Council being the licensing authority, on the 20th December 2012
received an application for a review of a Premises Licence in respect of premises known
as One Stop, 30 Tilford Road, Shefﬁeld, S13 7QP.

During the consultation period the Council received representatlons from Sheffield

Safeguarding Children Board.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street,
Sheffield S1 2HH, on the 12" February 2013 at 10am:; following which the Council will
issue a Notice of Determination of the Application for Review,

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representatioﬁs which
have been made, as defined in Section 52(7) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the
hearing from a party are as follows: -

1) Your response to the application for review, upon which you may ask and be

asked questions by the parties to the hearing.
2) You may also be asked questions by the parties fo the hearing, relating to the
appllcatlon made for review the Premises Licence.

You should completa form LAR1 and return it to: The Licensing Service,
Business Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road
Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, 89 3HD, within five (5) working days hefore the
day or the first day on whlch the hearing is to be held.

Dated 28™ January 2013 s|gnedQ@ :
: * The officer appointed for this purpose

Please address any communications to:

The Licensing Service ‘
Business Strategy and Regulation

Place Portfolio
Block C Staniforth Road Depot, S’camforth Road, Shefﬂeld S9 3HD.

@Page 79

v



. LICENSING-ACT 2003

Séction 52(2)

Notice of hearing fo consider an

application for review of premises
licence and any relevant representations

SYP Licensing Team
Attercliffe Police Station
60 Attercliffe Common
SHEFFIELD

§9 2AD

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 20th December 2012 ¢
received an application for a review of a Premises Licence in respect of premises knoum
as Cne Stop, 30 Tilford Road Sheffi eld 813 7QP.

During the consultation period the Council received representations from Sheffield
Safeguarding Children Board.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street,
Sheffield S1 2HH, on the 12" February 2013 at 10am folowing which the Council will
issue a Notice of Determination of the Application for Review.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which

have been made, as defined in Section 52(7) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the’
hearing from a party are as follows:.

1) The appncatson for review you have made with reference to these partlcular
premises and the four core objactives.
2) You may also be asked questlons by the parties fo the-hearing, relating to your -

appllcatlon

You should complete form LAR1 and return it to: The Licensing Service,
Business Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road
Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD, within five (5) working days before the
day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held,

Dated 25 January 2013 Signed (@
The officer appointed for this purpose

Please addrass any communications to:

The Licensing Service
Business Strategy and Regulation

Place Portfolio ,
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD.

Pa@ 80

W



H

3

LICENSING ACT 2003
Section 52(2)

i Notice-of hearing to consider an

application for review of premises
licence and any relevant representations

Julise Hague
Licensing Project Manager

" Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 20th December 2012
received an application for a review of a Premises Licence in respect of premises known
as One Stop, 30 Tiiford Road, Sheffield, 513 7QP.

During the consultation period the Council received representations from Sheffleld
Safeguarding Children Board.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street,

Sheffield 81 2HH, on the 12™ February 2013 at 10am; following which the Council will
issue a Notice of Determination of the Application for Review. -

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which
have been made, as defined in Section 52(7) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the
hearing from a party are as follows: :

1. The representations you have made in connection with the review with reference -
to these particular premises and the four core objecfives. ' I

2. You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations. '

You should complete form LAR1 and return it to: The Licensing Service,
Business Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road
Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, within five (5) working days hefore the
day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated 25 Jénuary 2013 Signed 9@ ’
The officer appointed for this purpose

Please address any communications to:

The Licensing Service
Business Strategy and Regulation

Place Portfolio ‘
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S8 3HD.

o @age 81



APPENDIX D

Page 82

b 444



__—Notlc&of_heann@tomnmder_an

LICENSING ACT 2003
Section 52(2)

application for review of premises
licence and any relevant representations

To:  One Stop Stores Limited,
Apex Road
Brownhills
Walsall ‘
West Midlands
WS8 7TS.

The Shefﬁéld City Council being the licensing authority, on the 20th December 2012

received an application for a review of a Premises Licence in respect of premises known

as One Stop, 30 Tilford Road, Shefﬁeld, 813 7QP.

During the consultation period the Council received representat!ons from Sheffield
Safeguarding Children Board.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street,
Sheffield S1 2HH, on the 12" February 2013 at 10am; following which the Council will
issue a Notice of Determination of the Application for Review.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representatioﬁs which
have been made, as defined in Section 52(7) of the Act. ‘

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the

hearing from a parly are as follows:

1) Your response to the application for review, upon which you may ask and be
asked questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to the
application made for review the Premises Licence.

You should complete form LAR1 and return it to: The Licensing Service,
Business Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road
Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, within five (5) working days hefore the
day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated 28! January 2013 s.;,m@ ‘
" The officer appointed for this purpose

Please address any communications to:

The Licensing Service '
Business Strategy and Regulation

Place Portfolio
Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Stanlforth Road, Sheffield, 89 3HD.

@Page 83

arird B



i

NOTES

Right of attendance, assistance and representation

——15—Sub¢eet—te~regu4atnens—1 4(2—)—and—25—arpal:ty_may_attend_the_heanng_and_mav be

|

assisted or represented by any person whether or not that person is legally
qualified.

Representations and supporting information
16. At the hearing a party shall be entitted to =
. (a) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice fo a party
that it will want clarification under regulation 7{!)(d}, give further information in
support of their application, representations or notice (as applicable),
(b} if given permission by the authority, question any othér party; and
{c) address the authority

Failure of parties to attend the hearing
20. — (1) if a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be
represented at a hearing, the hearing may procesd in his absence. :
(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a -
hearing the authority may:~
(a) where it considers it {o be necessary in the public mterest adjourn the
hearing to a specuﬁed date, or
(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence. -
~ (8) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority
shall consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made
by that party.
(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a spemﬁed date it must forthwith
notify the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been
adjournad.

- Procedure at hearing

21.  Subject to the provisions of the Regulations, the authority shall determine the |
procedure to be followed at the hearing. '

22, At the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the

procedure which it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any
request made by a party under regulation 8(2) for permission for another person
to appear at the hearing, such permission shall not be unreasonably withheld.

23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-

examination shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-

examination is required for it to consider the representations, application or,

notice as the case may require.

24.The authority must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights provided for at regulation 18.

25.The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their
opinion is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may -

(a) refuse to permit that person fo return, or :

(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify, -

but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in

writing any information which they would have been entitled fo give orally had

they not been required to leave.

| Pa@ 84



Licensing Act 2003 — Hearing Procedgre (REVIEW) - Requlation 7 (1)

This procedure hias been drawn up in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 to-assist————

those parties attending Licensing Committee hearings.

1.
2.

The hearing before the Council is Quasi Judicial.

The Chalr of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Cornmiitee and ask officers to
introduce themselves.

The Chair wil! ask the applicants and other parties to formally introduce themselves,
The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedurs to ke followed at the hearing.
Hearing Procedure:-

(a) The tlcenéing Officer will introduce the report.
(b)  Questions concerning the report can be asked by Members the applicant and

other parties. :
(¢)  The Licensing Officer will introduce the applicant for review (or hlslher nommated

representative) who will be asked to detail the application.

(d) Members may ask questions.

() The Licensing Officer will in turn introduce representatives for the other
‘Responsible Authorities and Interested parties who will be asked to detail their

relevant representations

| ()  Members may ask questions

(@  With the leave of the Chair the licensee or his representative may cross examine
the representatives of the applicant for review and the other Responsible
Authorities and Interested Parties.

(h)  The licensee (or his/her nominated representative) will then be asked to
respond to the application and to any other representations made.

() The licensee (or his/her nominated representative) may then be asked questlons
by members and with the leave of the Chair fromthe other parties present.

)] The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the application.

(k)  The representatives of the Responsible Authorities will be given the opportunity to
sum up :

i) The licensee will be given the opportunity to sumup

(m) The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

(n)  There will then be a private session for members tc take legal advice and consider

the application.

The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there under.

. 1) At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request legal

advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This .advice may be given in open
session or in private.

2) 'The Board Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with ‘the
Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

Approved by the Licensing Committee 4" August 2011

P4ge 85



LICENSING ACT 2003 Premises One Stop (Review)

Regulation 8 (LAR 1)

Notice of actions following receipt .
of notice of hearing

To  Sheffield City Council
The Licensing Service
Block Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
Sheffield
S9 3HD.

of

hereby confirm that | have received the Notice of Hearing dated

and notify you as foliows;
[t [do not] intend to attend the hearing]
[l [do not] intend to be represented at the hearing [by]:

[l.consider the hearing to be unnecessary because:

]

[l request that ‘ should appeér at the
hearing and set out below the point or points on which this person may be able to assist the
authority in relation to this application, representations or notice of the party making the

request ‘

Dated Signed......cii e

ce



Delete words in gquare brackets which do not apply Please see Regulation 8 overleaf

Regulation 8 -

= Bl

following provisions of this regulation a notice stating ~ '

(a) whether he intends to attend or be represented &t the hearing;
(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary

(2) In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he
intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice
referred to in paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other
person to appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that
person and a brief description of the point or points on which that person may be
able to assist the authority in ralation to the application, representations or notice
of the party making the request.

(3)' In the case of a hearing under — -

(a) section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following pelice
objection), or :

(b) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary event
notice), :

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day or the first
day on which the hearing is to be held. ' '

(4) In the case of a hearing under —
(a) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),

(b) paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for conversion of
existing licence),

(c) paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for conversion
of existing club certificate) '

(d) paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder of
justices' licence for grant of personal licence), '

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day or the first
day on which the hearing is to be held. '

() In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working days
before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 87 | @




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 88



	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Licensing Act 2003 - One Stop, 30 Tilford Road, Sheffield S13 7QP

